
A FINE DERBYSHIRE BLUE JOHN GOBLET
A FINE DERBYSHIRE BLUE JOHN GOBLET

FIRST HALF OF THE 19TH CENTURY 
SIZE: 17 CM HIGH, 9.5 CM DIA. – 6¾ INS HIGH, 3¾ INS DIA. 

SEE FINCH AND CO CATALOGUE NO. 8, ITEM NO. 85, FOR AN EXAMPLE OF A BLUE JOHN TAZZA

 
LITERATURE

CHARLES LEIGH IN HIS ‘NATURAL HISTORY OF LANCASHIRE, CHESHIRE AND THE PEAK DISTRICT’ 
( 1700 ) WRITES OF ‘SAPPHIRINE AND AZURE SPAR’ IN DERBYSHIRE, BUT DOES NOT MENTION ITS USES. BY CONTRAST
ALMOST EVERY BOOK ON THE PEAK DISTRICT FROM THE 1760’S ONWARDS NOTES BOTH THE MINING AND MAKING OF

ORNAMENTS FROM ‘FLORSPAR’.
SOMETIMES KNOWN AS ‘DERBYSHIRE DROP’ AND ‘JOHNSTONE’, BLUE JOHN DOES NOT SEEM TO HAVE BEEN KNOWN BY
THAT NAME UNTIL A BRIEF MENTION IN PLATT’S PAPERS; ‘1766, DEC 2, LADY MAZARINE LET YE BLUE JOHN’. TWO YEARS

LATER THE NAME ‘BLEW JOHN’ APPEARS IN A LETTER FROM MATHEW BOLTON, SO IT WOULD SEEM THAT IT WAS NOT
USED FOR OBJECTS AND ORNAMENTS UNTIL THE 18TH CENTURY. IT WAS CERTAINLY AN ESTABLISHED PRODUCT BY

1761-2 WHEN ROBERT ADAM USED IT AT KEDLESTON HALL IN HIS DESIGNS FOR THE FIREPLACES. 
LEGEND HAS IT THAT JOHN PLATT ( 1728-1810 ) AN ARCHITECT AND MARBLE WORKER OF ROTHERHAM WAS RIDING

DOWN WINNATS PASS WHEN HIS HORSE STUMBLED ON A ROCK AND LOOKING DOWN PLATT SAW A BRIGHT BLUE STONE.
HE TOOK THIS HOME AND MADE A PAIR OF SALT CELLARS FOR HIS CLIENT THE EARL OF FITZWILLIAM FOR WHOM HE HAD
DESIGNED AND SUPERVISED THE BUILDING OF WENTWORTH HOUSE IN 1755; AND THUS THE FASHION FOR BLUE JOHN

WAS BEGUN.

 


